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Kate Morton

From: Garee, John <John.Garee@Katzmedia.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2020 11:23 AM
To: cassandra.kniaz@bbgi.com; matthew.cowper@bbgi.com; detroitspots@radio-one.com; 

Mary.Lester@cumulus.com; Naomi.Callahan@cumulus.com; Serfaty, Yoni; 
flint.production@cumulus.com; Morgan Fly; Heather Gimble; Pam Creel; Kate Morton; 
Zoe Burdine-Fly; SalesAsst; Melissa Bosovich; Temperance McKinley; 
jay.morris@mwcradio.com; pamela.thurman@mwcradio.com; 
steven.kearney@mwcradio.com; jim.bosh@mwcradio.com; adam.zelek@mwcradio.com; 
mark.thomas@alphamediausa.com; Keri.Gustafson@alphamediausa.com

Cc: Presern, Kristina
Subject: United We Can est. 0012 (Michigan)
Attachments: RD Traffic-UWC-IE-MI-Est 0012 - amg 092520.docx; UNWC0001000 Doesn't Have Our 

Back Mix Slated-2.mp3

Hello!  
  
New United We Can est. 0012 orders are being sent your way now.  
  
We are currently working on the cash-in-advance, thanks in advance for your patience as it will take several days for Katz 
to receive the wire transfer; makegoods in flight/daypart/est. and double-spotting is okay.  
 
Stations should have already received traffic; I have attached traffic instructions + spot in case. We are waiting on the 
agency to provide the NAB form - we’ll provide forward as soon as we receive.  
 
Let us know if you have questions while we wait on the payment and NAB. Thank you very much!  
  
John Garee  
Senior Account Coordinator 
Katz Radio Group 
John.Garee@KatzMedia.com 
o 312.755.3905 | f 917.206.8891 

 
Local Impact. 
National Influence. 
  

Internet Email Warning 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe.  

 


